UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA, WESTERN DIVISION
Courtroom No. 16, Spring Street

THE HONORABLE JOHN F. WALTER, U. S. DISTRICT JUDGE

Calendar for: Monday, September 12, 2016

et

Frgipr ot

SHANNON REILLY
COURTROOM DEPUTY

COURT REPORTER: MIRANDA ALGORRI
Updated: September 9, 2016 (2:07pm)

ITEM | TIME PROCEEDING

1 8:30 am CV 16-2069-JFW (MRWHx) David Singletary -v- Diversified Equity Group LLC et al.
SCHEDULING CONFERENCE

David C. Wakefield William A. Adams

2 9:00 am CR 11-542-JFW United States of America -v- 3) Joel Lee Craft Jr. (Bond)
CR 11-543-JFW United States of America -v- 3) Joel Lee Craft Jr.

MOTION FOR REDUCTION OF SENTENCE FOR SUBSTANTIAL ASSISTANCE UNDER RULE 35 OF THE FERDAL RULES OF CRIMINAL PROCEDURE

Conspiracy in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 371 [ct 1]; Mail Fraud in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1341 [cts 2-11]; Wire Fraud in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1343 [cts 12-20]I; Offer and Sale of
Unregistered Securities and Aiding and Abetting and Causing an Act to Be Done in violation of 15 U.S.C. 88 77e, 77x, 18 U.S.C. § 2 [ cts21-29] as charged in the 29-Count
Indictment filed on June 15, 2011

Stephen A. Cazares, AUSA Christopher Dain Johnson , CJA.

3 11:00 am CR 16-449-JFW United States of America -v- 1. Hector Velasquez (Custody)
HEARING ON COMPETENCY REPORT
Conspriracy in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 371 [ct 1]; Assaulting a Federal Employee with a Deadly and Dangerous Weapon, Resulting in Bodily Injury in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§

111(a)(1),(b) [ct 2]; Theft of Mail in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1708 [ct 3 ]; Aiding and Abetting in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2(a) [cts 2-3] as charged in the Three -Count Indictment
filed on June 24, 2016

A. Carley Palmer, AUSA, AUSA 1. George K. Rosenstock, Retained




